From:  Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 7/5/2011 11:31:59 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Project Information

I just tried calling you on your cell. Could we chat sometime today?

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Allen, Meredith; Murtishaw, Scott

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Project Information

Scott,
Copper Mountain reduced their pricing. I have reflected the reduced pricing below.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 2:47 PM

To: 'sgm@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Project Information
CONFIDENTIAL

Scott,

As you requested, below is the PV project information.

Thanks,
Meredith

Copper Min 1T

COD: 12/31/2012 for 92MW, 7/15/2015 for last 58MW (unless PG&E requests earlier)
MW: 150 total

Post TOD Price: $125.80/MWh
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Net Market Value: -$10.94/MWh

North Star Solar (including transmission adder of $6/MWh)

COD: 12/31/2013 (North Star did indicate that it would change COD back to 6/2013 during discussion earlier
today)

MW: 60

Post TOD Price: $143.15/MWh

Net Market Value: -$38.55/ MW

SB_GT&S 0317893



